Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36594
MLA Name: Popham, Lana VM150068 Claim Date: March 21, 2016
Constituency: Saanich South ’
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Constituency Travel To: GVRD

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount /‘/
March 21,2016 ¢  Airfare $231.00
March 21, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
March 21, 2016 Lunch only $27.00
March 21, 2016 Taxi ' $79.80/\/
March 21, 2016 Taxi $64.00
March 21, 2016 Taxi $64.70 X'

$697.50

Date 26 Apr 2016

d that the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with dppropriate statute or qther authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

Date L' /Qg//g Signature

Spending AutHority Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: i 16 4:24 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer # -

Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Booking

Monday, March 21, 2016
Victoria Hérbour i
Vancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Lana Popham

Corp Account Manager-

Add to Calendar

$220.00

QT private fare

+GST $11.00
Billing $220.00
Taxes $11.00

March 21, 201

Summary HrEEE KRR ***-

Authorization 143100
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

passengerservices@helijet.com

Monday, April 25, 2016 4:24 PM

H-

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please ca

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

|

Customer #
Name

Company

B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

| us at Helijet Reservations

Booking i

Monday, March 21, 2016

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Lana Popham

Corp Account Manager-

Add to Calendar

Invoice #59715

QT private fare

+GST

Billing

Taxes

 American Express .
March 21, 2016

Date / Time

Summary

Expiration

Authorization

#**** wkkk Kk

100195




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36596
MLA Name: 'Pbphath, Lana VM150068 - Claim Date: April 14, 2016
Constituency:  Saanich South
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Kelowna

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
April 14, 2016 - Accommodation Expenses $251.85 ’\/
J;" April 14, 2016 Airfare - oneway $281.53
. April 14, 2016 Car Rental $250.81 /\/
For 3 days
~ April 14, 2016 Parking ST BN $19.00 "
~ April 15, 2016 Accommodation Exp?{ses s - $251.85’\/
April 15, 2016 MLA Per Diem APR 21 i) $61.00
April 15, 2016 Parking AN $19.00¢”
April 15, 2016 Taxi ‘ $24.00%
April 16, 2016 Airfare $223.7
April 16, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
April 16,2016 Parking $35.0
/45 7. 32
Date 26 Apr 2016 Signature

Popham, Lana VM150068
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or pther authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date L’ / Q?/’ / b Signature

Spending Authority [Sighature




Departing Flight - Flex 23400
Surcharges ... 1200
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee - 15.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ B 13 41
Alr Travellers Secun Char e ATSC - 7.12
Total before optlons (per passenger) o 281.53
Number of passengers N kkkkkkkkkkkkk _ —x1
Total wuth oofrons - ___________ - 281.53
Travel Insurance (declined) 000
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $281.53

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-- Amount paid: $281.53
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $281.53 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142160929367 \i

il
Fare Rules l

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Kelowna (YLW) - Flex

Changes:

(o]

(o]

Cancellations:

[e)
(@]
O

Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD
plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up
to 2 hours prior to departure.

Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat |
fee of $75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same- |
day flights only.

Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or
Ottawa, on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on
flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy
(JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the
itinerary.

Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the
value of the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of
issue of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee
per direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare
difference, subject to availability and advance purchase requirements. The new
outbound travel date must commence within a one year period from the original \




Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
seats*).

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or
email. :

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Stops Duration Aircraft

. . Vancouver,
V!ctor!a, . Vancouver
Victoria Int'l Int'l (YVR)
(YYJ) ~ Flex,
e Th 14-Apr ;8:l614 Apr 0 1hr59 DH3 c
& ] *
ﬁ Terminal M |
Vancouver, |
Vancouver Kelowna
int'l (YVR) (YLW) Flex
- Thu 14-Apr  Thu 14-Apr 0 DH3 2
Terminal M |
!
Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

| 1: Ms Lana Popham : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142160929367

Air Canada - - Meal None

Aeroplan ; Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Special Needs: None

Purchase Summary

-|Fare Summary
Passenger Type . Adult ‘ ?

Air Transportatioh” Charges |




Page: 1 of 1

Lana Popham Room: -
Folio:
Cashier: 22
Arrival: 04-14-16
Departure: 04-16-16
Reference:
/
| Date _____Descripton Additional Information Charges Credits
04-14-16  Room Charge
04-14-16  Rooms GST
04-14-16  Rooms Hotel Room Tax
04-14-16  Rooms Municipal Tax
04-14-16  Rooms - Upgrade
04-14-16 Rooms Upgrade GST
04-14-16  Rooms Upgrade Hotel Room Tax
04-14-16  Rooms Upgrade Municipal Tax
04-15-16  Room Charge
04-15-16  Rooms GST
04-15-16  Rooms Hotel Room Tax
04-15-16  Rooms Municipal Tax
04-15-16 Rooms - Upgrade
04-15-16  Rooms Upgrade GST
04-15-16 Rooms Upgrade Hotel Rcom Tax
04-15-16  Rooms Upgrade Municipal Tax
04-16-16  American Express 3000XXO XXIKX
GST Summary PST Summary Total
Registration No
Rogm Room 0.00 Balance Due 0.00 CDN
F&B F&B 0.00
Other Other 0.00 /‘ §)
Total Total 0.00 5 0 5 '




1) Return{{ RA Document Rate DI /F 1 DY 21 HR
RESERVATION £ O MIa .00
‘ Car Broup F @ HR & 71,25
BLK HYUN SFER 4DR BC

2Dy 94,99 183,98
QWK 2  EE4.92
FOPHAM, LANA 2Dl /F 108FM
TIME & MILEAGE = 189,98
Freq Travel2 = R § .9B/DY ERF s = L9
FF MILES/PDINTS EARNED OVR- YEH LIC FEE + = 42
##12,26% FEE += 24,33
Out HELDWNA RIRPORT 14APR1E/ FTP SUR ¢ @.73DY/4 S.25MX= 1,58
In HELOWNA RIRPORT 16APRIG/ Subtetal = 21,19
Miles-Dut BG77 Miles-In 8777  PBST/TVP  7.000% + = 15. 48
Miles Driven 180 Fuel In 8/8 BST/TPS  5.00 % + = 10.98
Method of pay = B PASSENGER VEH RTL TAX + = 316
AMEX XXXXXXXXr Total Charge: = £50. 81
FMOUNT DUE €V CAD = £50.81

ENERGY RCOVERY FEE
PRSSENGER VEHICLE RENTAL TRX
VEH LIC FEE

¥#[CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE

The asount that appears in "Roount Due® has been billed to your AMEX Card.
All charges are subject to audit and change if any errors are found.
For local inquiries call 238-491-9388. Thank you for renting fros Avis.
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CREDIT .

TKKKKKKRRKK
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Purchase 16/04/16
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APPROVED
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- PARKING RECEIPT -
GST

SSUER ABOVE
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Ticket Number TN8382115502154
Seat YLW-YYI: [

Air Itinerary Details

- Kelowna, CA Victoria, CA Fare type: Flex
Operated by Sat 16 Apr, 201- Sat 16 Apr, 2016* Non-stop

WESTIJET ENCORE

Fare breakdown

Guest Base fare Air transporl'ltation Taxes, fees and Total fare Numbe; Total £
type per guest charges charges per guest of Totalfare
per guest per guest guests
CAD CAD CAD
adult 174.00 CAD 12.00 CAD 32.53 218.53 x 1 218.53
Total airfare: CAD 218.53
Tax details
Rate code Description ' Amount
XG Goods and Services Tax (GST) CAD 10.41
CA Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) CAD 7.12
SQ Airport Improvement Fee (AIF) CAD 15.00
Total taxes: CAD 32.53
Fare family benefits
YLW-YYJ: Flex Seat Sale Benefits
e No fee for first checked bag'
o Second checked bag fee of $35-41.30 CAD!
o Lower change and cancellation fees
! Not applicable on flights operated by our airline partners
Seats
Regularseat WS 3261 YLW - YYJ Seat [Ms Lana Popham CAD 5.00 + CAD 0.25 Tax

Total Seats: CAD 5.25

Total




Charged to Travel Bank: CAD 218.53

Charged to AMERICAN EXPRESS XXXX XXXX xxxx- CAD 5.25
Total CAD 223.78
WestJet offers

Get travel insurance

Don’t forget to include travel insurance as part of your trip. WestJet has partn¢red with RBC Insurance® to
provide you with the right coverage for your travel experience. Get a quote

Important Information

Thank you for choosing WestJet

osr A o< /

« Terms and conditions of carriage, baggage allowances, baggage fees and service fees may differ
significantly if you are travelling on one of our airlines partners ; it is important to familiarize yourself
with the terms and conditions of the airline operating the flight. To view the baggage allowances and
fees of our code-share partners, visit our code-share baggage info page.

e DPositive identification is required at check-in. Please ensure the name on the reservation matches the
identification for the guest prior to check in.

o Please check in a minimum of 90 minutes prior to scheduled departure for flights within Canada, and 2
hours prior for international flights and flights to the United States.

o Guests are required to be through security and at their departure gate 30|minutes prior to the scheduled
departure of their flight.

o Failure to show up for the first flight segment of a scheduled round trip or multi-segment reservation
will result in the cancellation of the return segment or remaining segments. The fare paid for these
segments will be forfeited and compensation will not be issued.

o For detailed information on your flight visit:

o Fares, taxes and fees (For change/cancel guidelines, baggage fees. service fees and other taxes
and fees)
Baggage allowances (Carry-on, checked, sporting goods, restricted items)
Seat selection (How it works, changing your seat and more)

Inflight services (Buy on board, up! magazine and more)
Inflight entertainment for information on our live seatback televigion.

O 0 0 O

« Carbonzero and WestJet have teamed up to provide you the opportunity to help reduce the effects of
climate change and mitigate the greenhouse gas emissions associated with air travel through the
purchase of carbon offsets. '

o We appreciate hearing about your experience with us. If you would like tp provide us with feedback,
please see our contact us page and select the give feedback tab. You may|also send us a letter at: WestJet
Campus, Attention Guest Relations, 22 Aerial Place N.E. Calgary, Alberta Canada T2E 3J1.

Important Legal Notice




Date

26 Apr 2016

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 36597
MLA Name: Popham, Lana VM150068 Claim Date: April 19, 2016
Constituency: Saanich South
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: GVRD
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount /{/
Apr|l1§“2616_ Accommodation Expenses $126.60 i 9‘/ /
! Apri 19, 2016 airfare - round trip —L/ yag
; April 19, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only ~ $48.50
j April 19, 2016 Parking $15.00>(
| April 19,2016 Taxi T T $62.55Y
 April 19, 2016 Taxi Pt R $23.00Y
April 19, 2016 Taxi i \ $46.08%
April 20, 2016 Breakfast orjly APR 77 703 ] $27.00
April 20, 2016 Taxi ; $23.0
April 20, 2016 Taxi S : $53.00 A
April 20, 2016 Taxi ST $35.76”\

P

5823

be paid is correct, and is in accordance
bther authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date

Organization Code

4738/l

~ Account Code

Signature

STOB Code

Amount

Spending Authority

Signature




AIR - Tuesday, April 19 2016

Add To Calendar

B Economy Ciass - Scatfilconfirmed ||

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 24 minute(s) Non-stop

tatus: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: -

Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8/ 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

FF Number:

Online Check In:  Available 24 hours prior - click here

Baggage 1 Piece(s)
Allowance:

AIR - Wednesday, April 20 2016

Economy Class - SeatfiiliConfirmed |

Depart  \/ancouver, British Arrive  Victoria, British Columbia Weather
Columbia Weather Victoria International Airport

Vancouver Intl, MAIN
pednesday. April 20 B VV<dnesday, April 20

2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 24 minute(s) Non-stop

Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference:-

Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8/ 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

FF Number:

Online Check In:  Available 24 hours prior - click here

E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members
Baggage 1 Piece(s)

Allowance:

Depart  \/ictoria, British Columbia weatherArrive  Vancouver, British
Victoria International Airport Columbia Weather
Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL

PERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
- POPHAM/LANA MS - please reconfirm at check-in

E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here

Y AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
POPHAM/LANA MS - please reconfirm at check-in

Add To Calendar

click here




Invoice Details

oh Document/ = Base OtherGST/HST
S Booking . Fare Tax '

Number o
Air Canada I 32760 3425 18.09 0.00
POPHAM LANA MS

QST

Service Fee 40.00 0.00 200 0.00

POPHAM LANA MS

Totals: 367.60 34.25 20.09 0.00

Total Credit Card Billing: 42
Balance Due:




Page: 1 of 1

GOVT BC :
Ms Lana Popham Room: -
Room 201 Folio:
Legislative BLDS Cashier: 210
Victoria BC V8V 1X4 Arrival: 04-19-16
Canada Departure: 04-20-16
Reference:
|Date  Descripon  Addional Information | _Charges ~ Credits "
04-19-16 Room Charge 109.00
04-19-16  Room GST ' 5.50
04-19-16  Provincial Room Tax . 8.81
04-19-16  Municipal Room Tax 2.20
04-19-16  Destination Marketing Fee 1.09
04-20-16  American Express XXX XX/XX 126.60
1
GST Summai ] PST Summary ;Total 126.60 126.60
Egg:fmtratm 5.50 Room 8.81 [BalanceDue | 000CON
F&B 0.00 F&B 0.00
Other =~~~ 000 | Other 000
Total 5.50 | Total ) 8.81
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19/04/2016
20/04/2016
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. #5753 T
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Free App download
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36593
MLA Name: ~ Popham,Lana VM150068 Claim Date:  March 12, 2016
Constituency: Saanich South
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

L~
- ~a—y

Prepared By: I o D ELATIVE e
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly s RGNS
Travel From:  Constituency Travel To: { Kamlgqg§Nictoria RS
Trip Details: H R \
- — »7!
Date Expenses 1 ‘j LR \:'\CA'@'!QUﬁt
March 12, 2016° - Taxi - , , $39.90 .
Missed from Claim 36276 _)(
March 23,2016 * Parking $75.00
Missed from Claim 36356

$114.90

Date 26 Apr 2016

is in accordance
ment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

pue 4/ Q@/{f;




I

arminal#:1 Cashier#:24
«3/03/2016

.. 170372016 4 12:37
174885767 / 6

IR ERXK KKK

1 {ERICAN

* irchase 16/03/27
3q# 000060 007

futh# 535346
~’PROVED

FARDHOLDER WILL PAY CARD ISSUER ABOVE
~40UNT PURSUANT TO CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT

‘MPORTANT-retain this copy
“r your record

PARKING RECEIPT -
a3T

3635¢



3,276

wAlis wnbd CAn hig

09 1EIGH RD vaBaL?

KAMLOOPS ~ BC
932396612810
iH2300456401

Mg
~3-17 2016

ot s khidka u*- ¢
. Date */**  card Type AM

L @: LANA PuisiAt

-+ 0000025010801

~"“RICAN EXPRESS

irece # 2823 Operator 1919
e #2011
h # 889771 RRN 601455004

- chase $34.90

il W)
[0 | POV T YU

Retain this copy for your
records

s A
\




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number:: 36666 »
MLA Name: Popham, Lana VM150068 Claim Date: April 20, 2016
Constituency: - Saanich South

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
Apri 20, 2016 Tax | $12.ooj’/t/
April 20, 2016 Taxi $12.12 ot
April 20, 2016 Taxi $36.00

Date 02 May 2016

js in accordance
ent

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Cod Amount

Date g g / / ,(o Signature




ot TALL L.
2440 SHELL RD V6X2p1
RICHMOND BC
932316021510

N

04-20-2016
Acct# AERANESRA)

Exp Date ''/''  Card Type

Name: LANA POPHAM

AB80600025010801 —

‘AMERICAN EXPRESS

Trace # 486003 Operator * °

FB2012153301

Inv. 2 118

Auth # 861501 RRK 001382¢

Purchase $16.c0

Tip $2,00
P

[otal 1.0

[ o

Retain this copy for your

rengrds,

[

/£

e
 TH440 SHELL RD  V6X2P1
RIGHMOND B
% §32316051210

LT

It

s

gl

. "‘i‘.ét‘ 4 N ERESARR) '-
- Date ''/'*  Card Type A

<g. LANA POPHAM
- 0006025010801
RICAN EXPRESS

-ce # 216011 Operator 287
FB2012248101
LR

~=_h #862846- - RRN 601202016

§10.10
$2.02

‘ﬁ
(60 ) APFROVED-TH

Retain this copy for your
recoras

st v

SPT e o Ty ‘ Lo .
LA LT

BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CABS #ES
777 PACIFIC ST
UANCOUVER  BC

*DUPL ICATE=

CARD *********_

CARD TYPE AMER

DATE 2016-04,20

TIME - 5731
- GEERK 1D 2

RECE IPT NUMBER
C85011756-001-367-014-0

PURCHASE

AMOUNT $31.00
TIP $5.00
TOTAL

T ICAN EXPRESS

w. T125010801 -~
ari L O4PEOBY
0000008000-EBCO
9CBATEABFBS07228
0000008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTHH# 88162§/-‘”"00-025
THANK YOU

&

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT = RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

L AR R



Claim Number: " 36667

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Travel Claim Form

MLA Name: ~~ ~ Popham, Lana VM150068 /Claim Date:  May 02, 2016

Constituency: Saanich South
Type Of Trip:  Speaker Authorized Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: qugary

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
““May 02, 2016 Conferénce Fees Expenses | $1048.83 7

Date 02 May 2016

$1048.83

s in accordance
ent

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code Amount

Signature

Date {/’7//”
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o
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A
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Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

Lana Popham

Member Name:

Travel Claim Form
Number

36667

Expense Description

Conference Fees

Vendor Pacific NorthWest Economic Region
Amount $767.00 USD - $1,048.83 CDN
. Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s
Explanation

credit card statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36788
MLA Name: Popham, Lana VM150068 ~Claim Date: April 22, 2016
Constituency: Saanich South -7

Type Of Trip: _ Speaker Authorized Travel ‘ , - o x
Prepared By: : / .

Claimant Type: . Member of Legislative Assembly | A2 %
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital\‘u.\ 4
Trip Details: ~
A G I\’C!,’ ’
Date Expenses Amount
- - /
April 22,2016/ Conference Fees Expenses $65.00

Date 12 May 2016

is in accordance
ent

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

STOB Code

Date 5/!3/ ,]o Signature

Spending




CWMA :
1185 Rolmar Cres Invoice
Cobble Hill Date Invoice #
B.C., VOR 1L4 N
WAS 2016-04-15 2016-257
Invoice To
New Democratic Party of BC
Room 201 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Description Qty Rate Amount
Workshop with speaker April 22, 2016 - non member 1 61.90 61.90T
Lana Popham
GST On Sales 5.00% 3.10
Due to catering commitments, cancellations must be received 7 days prior to the event.
| Total $65.00
Payments’ Credits -$65.00

GST/HST No.

VISA

RN g@
{Mastercard:

L

Balance Due

$0.00

Phone #

Fax #

E-mail

Web Site

(250) 733 2213

(250) 733 2214

info@cwma.bc.ca

www.cwma.bc.ca




Members Of The Legislati\Je Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36960 o \
MLA Name: Popham, Lana VM150068 " Claim Date: June 09, 2016
Constituency: Saanich South

Type Of Trip: _Speaker Aiithorized Travel
Prepared By: _ e
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: jctor Trave! To: Czlgary

Trip Detajé: z%\lglgg}a trip g be taken on July 17-21. Cbnference fees already claimed on

Date Expenses Amount

June09,.2016 " Accommodation Expenses $1054.20
I == forouly 72t

June 09, 2016 Airfare ! $285.73 (

Vancouver to Calgary - July 21

June 09, 2016 Airfare $169.18K
Vancouver to Victoria - July 22

June 09, 2016 Airfare $260.5{<
Vic to Calgary - July 17

$1769.64

Date 09 Jun 2016

certifiefl N d s
pro Nriate statute or ¢ther authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Cod Amount

Date 6/ [3{/ / b Signature

Spending Authority Signature




Subject:

\

Dear Ms Lana Popham,

FW: Confirmation for Ms Lana Popham ’

Thank you for choosing _While you are here, W

you will be able to experience all that Calgary has to offer. Below, pls
your reservation confirmation number and additional details.

As = I - - tier rnembl

s

you will always receive your personalized welcome amenity,
guaranteed early arrival and late check out. We have further
enhanced our ability to tailor your travel experience to what is

important to you. Log on to select what you are most i

passionate about and explore all benefits associated with your

platinum membership.

Best Regards,

Confirmation #
First Name

Last Name

Arrival Date
Departure Date
Number Of Nights
Number Of Adults
Room Type to Charge
Deposit Policy
Deposit Due Date
Deposit Amount

Rate Per Room Per Night

Cancellation Policy

Cancellation Date to Avoid
Penalty

Lana

Popham ‘
Sunday, 17 Jul, 2016
Thursday, 21 Jul, 2016 ‘
4

2

I <ing NS
Full Deposit required 45 days prior to ari
Thursday, 02 Jun, 2016 ‘

CAD 1,054.20 1
Local Cun'ency ‘

e hope
rase find

rival

The amount may be subject to taxes gratuities, rgsort levy or

other fees |
CAD 336.00 from 17-Jul-2016
CAD 201.00 from 18-Jul-2G16

Full Stay Non-Refundable T/ithin 45 day;
arrival
Thursday, 02 Jun, 2016

s of




Cancellation Amount CAD 1,054.20
Local Currency
The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or
other fees

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click h(\tre.

I - poc: |




I 00 | _

\
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 17-Jul: Victoria - Calgary i(booking ref:-

Air Canada - The itinerary for your next trip from Victoria to Calgary.
Note: Please do not reply to this email.
Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your financial records (¢.g. for taxation, expense claim or

payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on
board. ’

Booking Reference Number:-

Electronic Ticketing confirmed.
This is your official itinerary/receipt.

Section 1: Main Contact.

Name: Ms Lana Popham.

Section 2: Flight Itinerary.

Flight-Air Canada Express - Jazz.
From Victoria (YYJ) To Calgary (YYC).
Departing: Sun 17-Jul 2016 at
Arriving: Sun 17-Jul 2016 a

Aircraft: DH4.

Stops: 0.
Fare Type: Flex G.

Section 3: Passenger Information.
Passenger 1: Adult.

Name: Ms Lana Popham.

Ticket Number:

Air Canada - Aeroplan:

Meal Preference: Regular.
Special Needs: None.

Seat Selection: None.
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx-

Passenger 2D
Name:




Ticket Number:
" Air Canada - Aeroplan:
Meal Preference: Regular.

Special Needs: None.
Seat Selection: None.
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xx<{j i

Section 4: Purchase Summary.

Fare Summary:

Canadian dollars.

Passenger Type: Adult.

Air Transportation Charges:

Departing Flight(Flex): 208.00.
Surcharges: 18.00.

Taxes, Fees and Charges:

Canada Airport Improvement Fee: 15.00.

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 12.41.

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATS

C): 7,L
Total before options (per passenge

Travel Insurance (declined): 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars:-
Section 5: Baggage Allowance and Fees.

http://www.aircanada.com/baggage .

Carry-on Baggage: On your Air Canada, Air Canada Express, or Air Canada rouge-ope
standard item (max. size: 23 x40 x 55 cm [9x 15,5x 21,5 in})and 1 personal item (n

in]). Maximum weight for each item is 10 kg (22 Ib).
http://www.aircanada.com/carryon .

Checked Baggage Allowance (i.e. bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter):

Departing Flight - Victoria (YYJ) To Calgary (YYC): 1st bag = Complimentary, 2nd bag =
<abbr title="maximum"><abbr title="Maximum'>Max.</abbr></abbr> \‘Nelght perb
kg</abbr> (50<abbr title="pounds"> Ib</abbr>).

<abbr title="maximum"><abbr title='"Maximum'>Max.</abbr></abbr> Imear dimen:

title="Centimeters"> cm</abbr> (62<abbr title="Inches"> in</abbr>).

For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Qanadian tax
fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the [
local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other iti

and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales

baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amg

amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your departure airpo
change without notice by local government.

Pomlnlcan Re¢
neraries to/fr

rated flight, you are entitled to 1
nax. size: 16 x33x43cm [6x13x17

= CAD35.00 + taxes(per direction).
ag: 23<abbr title="kilograms">

sions per bag: 158<abbr

bf $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage
»public and Barbados, an applicable
om Mexico, the Dominican Republic
tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
unts per itinerary type. Actual

rt. Tax amounts are subject to




_ i —
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 21-Jul: Calgary - Vancouver (booking ret |

Air Canada - The itinerary for your next trip from Calgary to Vancouver.
Note: Please do not reply to this email.
Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your ﬁnan(}:ial records (T.g. for taxation, expense claim or

payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on
board.

Booking Reference Number-

Electronic Ticketing confirmed.
This is your official itinerary/receipt. |

Section 1: Main Contact.

Name: Ms Lana Popham.

Section 2: Flight ltinerary.

Flight [N

From Calgary (YYC) To Vancouver (YVR).
Departing: Thu 21-Jul 2016 a
Arriving: Thu 21-Jul 2016 a
Aircraft: 319,

Stops: 0.

Fare Type: Flex W.

- Terminal M.

Section 3: Passenger Information. 1

Passenger 1: Adult.
Name: Ms Lana Popham.
Ticket Number: 0142163368933.

Air Canada - Aeroplan: ||| |Gz

Meal Preference: Regular.

Special Needs: None.
Seat Selection: None.
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-




Special Needs: None.
Seat Selection: None.

Payment Card: xxxx—xxxx-xxx.

Section 4: Purchase Summary.

Fare Summary:

Canadian dollars. |
Passenger Type: Adult.

Air Transportation Charges:

Departing Flight(Flex): 217.00.

Surcharges: 18.00.

Taxes, Fees and Charges:

Canada Airport Improvement Fee: 30.00. ;
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _: 13.61..
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC): 7.12. |
Total before options (per passenger

Grand Total - Canadian dollars:- |

Section 5: Baggage Allowance and Fees.

http://www.aircanada.com/baggage .

Carry-on Baggage: On your Air Canada, Air Canada Express, or Air Canada rouge-operated flight, you are entitled to 1
standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15,5 x 21,5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33 x43 cm [6x13x17

in]). Maximum weight for each item is 10 kg (22 Ib).
http://www.aircanada.com/carryon .

Checked Baggage Allowance (i.e. bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter):
|

Departing Flight - Calgary (YYC) To Vancouver (YVR): 1st bag = Complin}entary, 2nd pag = CAD35.00 + taxes(per

direction).

<abbr title="maximum"><abbr title="Maximum'>Max.</abbr></abbr> weight per bpg: 23<abbr title="kilograms">

kg</abbr> (50<abbr title="pounds"> Ib</abbr>).

<abbr title="maximum"><abbr title='"Maximum'>Max.</abbr></abbr> linear dimensions per bag: 158<abbr

title="Centimeters"> cm</abbr> (62<abbr title="Inches"> in</abbr>).

For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax pf $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage
fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable
local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic
and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales|tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to

baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amg

unts per itinerary type. Actual



) —
'
|

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 22-Jul: Vancouver - Victdria (booking ref: -

Note: Please do not reply to this email.

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim or
payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on
board. ‘

Booking Reference Number-

Electronic Ticketing confirmed.
This is your official itinerary/receipt.

Section 1: Main Contact.

Name: Ms Lana Popham.

Section 2: Flight Itinerary.

Flight -Air Canada Express - Jazz. !
From Vancouver (YVR) To Victoria {YYJ). 1
Departing: Fri 22-Jul 2016 at Terminal M.

Arriving: Fri 22-Jul 2016 at

Aircraft: DH4.

Stops: 0.

Fare Type: Flex G.

Section 3: Passenger Information.

Passenger 1: Adult.

Name: Ms Lana Popham.

Ticket Number: 0142163369219.
Air Canada - Aeroplan:

Meal Preference: Regular.

Special Needs: None.
Seat Selection: None.
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-

Section 4: Purchase Summary.

Fare Summary:

Canadian dollars. ‘
Passenger Type: Adult. |




- Air Transportation Charges:

Departing Flight(Flex): 137.00.

Surcharges: 12.00.

Taxes, Fees and Charges:

Canada Airport Improvement Fee: 5.00. ‘
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _: 8.06.
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC): 7.12. ‘
Total before options (per passenger): 169.18. ‘

Number of passengers: 1.
Travel Insurance (declined): 0.00

Carry-on Baggage: On your Air Canada, Air Canada Express, or Air Cana:cla rouge-operated flight, you are entitled to 1
standard item (max. size: 23 x40 x 55 cm [9 x 15,5 x 21,5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33 x43 cm [6x 13 x 17

in]). Maximum weight for each item is 10 kg (22 Ib).
http://www.aircanada.com/carryon .

Checked Baggage Allowance (i.e. bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter):

Departing Flight - Vancouver (YVR) To Victoria (YYJ): 1st bag = Compliantaw, 2nd bag = CAD35.00 + taxes(per

direction). |
<abbr title="maximum"><abbr title='"Maximum'>Max.</abbr></abbr> weight per b
kg</abbr> (50<abbr title="pounds"> Ib</abbr>). |

g: 23<abbr title="kilograms">

<abbr title="maximum"><abbr title="Maximum'>Max.</abbr></abbr> linear dimensions per bag: 158<abbr

title="Centimeters"> cm</abbr> (62<abbr title="Inches"> in</abbr>).

For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax pf $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage
fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable

local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itiheraries to/f
and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicab‘le local sales
baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applic‘able tax amg
amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your departure airpo

change without notice by local government.

Currency: ,

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city orj your ticket.
will be assessed in the local currency of the country you are travelling from. Certain
departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate wil

Stopovers:
Customers may be reassessed checked baggage fees when itineraries include an en

Note: If you exceed you baggage allowance (in number, size and/or wejght), additio

apply. |
http://www.aircanada.com/en/travelinfo/airport/baggage/checked.hth\l .

2

om Mexico, the Dominican Republic
tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
unts per itinerary type. Actual

rt. Tax amounts are subject to

On the day of travel, applicable fees
exceptions may apply where the
be determined by the date of travel.

route stopover in excess of 24 hours.

nal checked baggage charges will




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36961 ‘
MLA Name:  Popham, Lana VM150068 Claim Date:  June 09, 2016.. "

Constituency:  Saanich South | i .
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel :
Prepared By: _ ‘ G
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly '
Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Fort St. ,Jphn
Trip Details: Critic Event Airfare for trip to be taken Juiy 8-10 gy

Date Expenses Amount

~ June 09, 2016 airfare - round trip $551 .51*
Airfare for trip to be taken July 8-10

Date 09 Jun 2016

ane VIV UUPO

oY thait the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Cod Amount

Date é{/ ' '5 / / é Signature

Spending Authority Signature




i
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\
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 08-Jul: Victoria - Fort St ~’John (bookin

Air Canada - The itinerary for your next trip from Victoria to Fort St John.
Note: Please do not reply to this email.

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your financial records (¢
payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and
board.

Booking Reference Number:-

Electronic Ticketing confirmed.
This is your official itinerary/receipt.

Section 1: Main Contact.

Section 2: Flight Itinerary.

Flight- Air Canada Express - Jazz.

From Victoria (YYJ) To Vancouver (YVR).
Departing: Fri 08-Jul 2016 at
Arriving: Fri 08-Jul 2016 a Terminal M.

Aircraft: DH3.
Stops: 0.
Fare Type: Flex G.

Flight- Air Canada Express - Jazz.

From Vancouver (YVR) To Fort St John (YXJ).
Departing: Fri 08-Jul 2016 at Terminal M.
Arriving: Fri 08-Jul 2016 at
Aircraft: DH4.

Stops: 0.

Fare Type: Flex G.

Flight -Air Canada Express - Jazz.
From Fort St John (YXJ) To Vancouver (YVR).
Departing: Sun 10-Jul 2016 at| ’
Arriving: Sun 10-Jul 2016 atlerminal M.
Aircraft: DH4.

Stops: 0.

Fare Type: Flex G.

y re [

2.g. for taxation, expense claim or
ook forward to welcoming you on




. Flight- Air Canada Express - Jazz.
From Vancouver (YVR) To Victoria (YY)).
Departing: Sun 10-Jul 2016 ,— Terminal M.
Arriving: Sun 10-Jul 2016 a
Aircraft: DH3.

Stops: 0. . !
Fare Type: Flex G. |

Section 3: Passenger Information.

Passenger 1: Adult.

Name: Ms Lana Popham.

Ticket Number: 0142163370130.

Air canada - Aeroplan {j N |
Meal Preference: Regular. ‘

Special Needs: None.
Seat Selection: None.
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-

Section 4: Purchase Summary.
Fare Summary:

Canadian dollars.

Passenger Type: Adult. |
Air Transportation Charges:
Departing Flight (Flex): 221.00.

Return Flight (Flex): 221.00.

Surcharges: 36.00.

Taxes, Fees and Charges:

Canada Airport Improvement Fee: 33.00.

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _: 26.26.
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC): 14.25.

Total before options (per passenger): 551.51.

Number of passengers: 1.
Travel Insurance (declined): 0.00

Grand Total - Canadian dolla
Section 5: Baggage Allowance™ane
http://wwW.aircanada.com/baggage .
Carry-on Baggage: On your Air Canada, Air Canada Express, or Air Canalda rouge-operatec! flight, you are entitled to 1
standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 ¢cm [9 x 15,5 x 21,5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x33 x43 cm [6x 13 x 17

in]). Maximum weight for each item is 10 kg (22 Ib).
http://www.aircanada.com/carryon .

—
.e

Checked Baggage Allowance {i.e. bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter




Claim Number:f§§7056

MLA Name:  Popham,Lana VM150068 Claim Date:  Jun
Constituency: - Saanich South -
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Victoria

Members Of Thie Legislative Assembl
Travel Claim For

Travel|To:

Yy Page: 1

e 13,2016
26

\,
N

Cranbrook/Kelowina Reéturn .-~

ana
t the amount to &

Trip Details: Lana\'s CAmwas to use ﬂight-C?ncelled at the last moment, his wife
was rushed to Hospital - Lana to use credjt.
Date Expenses Amount
ff:”qune‘. 13, 2016 ¢ airfare - round triﬁ $712.70 4
$712.70
Date 27 Jun 2016

e paid is correct, and is in accordance
riate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Account Code

Organization Code

Date

6/0a/1L

Signature
Spending Authority

Amount

signature




AIR - Monday, June 13 2016 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight| Economy Class - SeatfilConfirmed | [ |

Depart  V/ctoria, British Columbia weatherArrive  Vancouver, British
Victoria International Airport Columbia weather
Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
Monday, June 13 2016 Monday,| June 13 2016

0 hour(s) and 25 minute(s) Non-stop -
Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference
De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q
AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Available 24 hours prior - click here
1 Piece(s)

AIR - Monday, June 13 2016 e Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight Economy Class - Seat Confirmed | | |

Depart  \ancouver, British Arrive  Cranbrook, British
Columbia Weather Columbia  Weather
Vancouver Intl, MAIN anbrook Municipal Airport
Monday, June 13 2016 Monday,| June 13 201

Duration: 1 hour(s) and 26 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference-
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

AIR - Tuesday, June 14 2016 ‘ Add To Calendar

[EconomyClass - . { | |

Arrive  Kelowna, British

Columbia Weathe

Kelowna (Ellison Fjeld) Airport
Tuesday, June 14 20

Columbia Weather
Cranbrook Municipal Airport

0 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop |
tatus: Confirmed ‘
Equipment: Beech 1900 Airliner

Remarks: SEAT SELECTION IS AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY FOR THIS
FLIGHT
PLEASE CHECK IN WITH PACIFIC COASTAL AIRLINES




AIR - Wednesday, June 15 2016 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight Economy Class - SeatfiConfirmed =~ | | |

Depart  Kelowna, British Arrive  Vancouver, British
Columbia Weather Columbia Weather

Kelowna (Ellison Field) Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
iWednesday, June 15 day, June 15
2016

0 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop

Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: -

Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q

Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

Online Check In:  Available 24 hours prior - click here

For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here

1 Piece(s)

AIR - Wednesday, June 15 2016 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight| Economy Class - SeatjConfirmed | | |

Depart  Vancouver, British Arrive  \Vctoria, British Columbia Weather
Columbia Weather Victoria International Airport

Vancouver Intl, MAIN
Mednes ay, June 15

Wednesday, June 15

2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 28 minute(s) Non-stop |
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference-
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q

Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ 1
OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
nline Checkin:  Available 24 hours prior - click here

For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here
1 Piece(s)




Transaction Document/

Booking
PACIFIC %
COASTAL
Reservation

Fare

159.00

400.28

40.00

Totals: 599.28

' Tax

35.22

44.25

0.00

79.47

Total Credit Card éilling:

OtherGST/HST | QST

9.72 0.00

Billed to: AXXXXX
2223 0.00

‘ AXXXXX
2.00 0.00

00

33.95 | 0.00

|
Balance Due:

466,76

Billed|to:
oo |
42100
Billed|to:




|
Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel plaim Form R
Claim Number: 37061__ jf’/ v e
MLA Name: Popham Lana VM150068 Claim Date: J+né13, 2016 ;. . '
Constituency: -Saanich South- A ,
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel N ,
Prepared By: |G ema, el e
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly e
Travel From: Constituency TravJI To: Cranbrook/Kelowna/Return
Trip Details:
Expenses ; Amount
. Junei Accommodation Expenses $124.30 /K
> AJune 13, 2016 airfare - round trip $566.5
;: June 13, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
i| June 13, 2016 Miscellaneous $26.25$C
1! June 13, 2016 Taxi | $62.5
‘; June 14, 2016 Accommodation Expenses ' $150.49 ‘\/
| June 14, 2016 Car Rental $112.55
' June 14, 2016 MLA Per Diem | $61.00
June 14, 2016 Taxi $43.25X
5June15 2016 Airfare $157.50
' June 15, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
.June 15, 2015 Taxi $68.3
D edu ko~ - 6.1 X
otal Payable -
({.SO

Date 28 Jun 2016

tute or ther authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount
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ESQ TAXI 250-472-1111
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VICTORIA BC
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AIR - Tuesday, June 14 2016 Add To Calenclar

Pacific Coastal Airlines Fligh EconomyClass | | | |

Depart  Cranbrook, British Arrive  Kelowna, British
Columbia Weather Columbia Weather
Cranbrook Municipal Airport Kelowna (Ellison Fjeld) Airport

Tuesday, June 14 2016 Tuesday, June 14 201

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed
Equipment: Beech 1900 Airliner

PACIFIC COASTAL AIRLINES CONFIRMATION

SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY
PLEASE CHECK IN WITH PACIFIC COASTAL AIRLINES

AIR - Wednesday, June 15 2016 ‘ Add To Calendar

Air Canada_Flight (EconomyClass | | | |

Depart  Kelowna, British Arrive  Vancouver, British
Columbia Weather Columbia Weathe
Kelowna (Ellison Field) Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
Wednesday, June 156 ednesgay, June 15

0 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop }
Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference:
De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q
AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ |
BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

- POPHAM/LANA MS - please reconfi
Available 24 hours prior - click here :

For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here

Remarks: AIR CANADA CONFIRMATION ICKET NBR 2162058642
SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

at check-in




AIR - Wednesday, June 15 2016 Add To Calenclar

Air Canada_Flight Economy Class | N

Depart  Vancouver, British Arrive  Victoria, British Cojumbia Weather
Columbia  Weather Victoria International Airport
Vancouver Intl, MAIN !

ednesday, June 15 B\ ednes

0 hour(s) and 28 minute(s) Non-stop
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
ible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here

AIR CANADA CONFIRMATION TICKET NBR 21620586
SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER

Invoice Details

Document/  Base OtherGST/HST |
- Booking Fare ; Tax
- Number i

Transaction -

301.00 44.25 17.26 0.00
Billed to: AXXXXO

pacFic M 11000 3527 772 0.00
COASTAL

Reservation
Billed to: AXXXXX

service Fee M 2000 o000 200 0.00

POPHAM LANA MS

Air Canada

AXXXX
Totals: 460.00 79.52 26.98 0.00

Total Credit Card Billing:
Balance Due:




C/0 06/14/2016 -

Room [# -
N

Conf #
Registered To: Arrival 06/13/16
Popham, Lana Departure 06/14/16
Room|Type KD-KING DELUXE
i Guests 170
i
; Payment Amex
Acct
06/13/16 RC ROOM CHRG REVENUE $110.00
06/13/16 PSTH HOTEL TAX $8.80
06/13/16 GST GOVT SALES TAX $5.50
06/14/16 AX PAYMENT AMEX ‘ $124.30-
Balance Due $0.00

Signature




AIRPORT FEE RECEIPT
TICKET NO:0142162058642

@ NAME : POPHAM/LANAMS
DATE OF ISSUE: 15JUN2016
AMOUNT

SAME DAY CHANGE FEE 150.00

) I B 5.1 vuHvYs - SAME DAY CHANGE

GRAND TOTAL 150.00

FORM OF PAYMENT:  IN CANADIAN DOLLARS

estrres wstrrve vo. [ os7/Tve o-

FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE

GST HST QsT
07.50 /| 00.00 / [00.00

07.50 / 00.00 /|00.00

TOT

157.p

157.

50
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Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

Lana Popham

Member Name:

Travel Claim Form
Number

37061

Expense Description

Baggage Fee

Vendor Air Canada
Amount $26.25
. Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s
Explanation

credit card or bank statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form




Ms Lana Popham

BC
CANADA

Invoice date 6/15/2016
Invoice number
Our reference
Client Number
HST Number

Guest Ms Lana Popham

Invoice

Arrivali 6/1412014 Departure 6/15/12016 Room

Date Description

Quantity

Unit Price

Total ()

6/14/2016 Room Charge 1 125.00 125.00

6/14/2016 GST Room Taxes 5% 1 6.25 6.25

6/14/2016 Provincal Room Tax 8% 1 10.00 10.00

6/14/2016 Municipal Room Tax 2% 1 2.50 2.50
Total invoice

6/15/2016 American Express

 [CE%ly
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RENTAL AGREEMENT NUMBER: RECEIPT
|

Customer Namo: LANA POPHAM ' Vehicle Number;
Avis Worldwido Discount; GWEWERV INC Vehicle Group Ren! Intermediate|SUV
Method of Payment: AMEX , Vehiclo Group Cl Intermediate|SUV

Vehicle Description:

License Piate Numbef:

Qdomster Out: 11202

Odomaetertn: 11237

Total Driven: 35

Fuel Gauge Reading: Full

| AN o Ea P
Pickup Date/Time: JUN 14,201 Retum DatefTime:  JUN 15,201 Additiofia} fei 3
P!dcug Location: 5533 AIRPO #12 Return Location: 3 N'?Rgo ROAD #12 lf‘khtr}geo'. arg mma% i mﬂy
NTERNATIONAL AIRPORT LOWNA INTERNATIGNAL AIRPORT

KELGWNA [
KELOWNA BC,V1V 151,CA
250-491-9500

Your Vehicle Charges (MM 1 DAY £ 1AAX 108 HRS) our O Pro
|

ELOWNA,BC, V1V 1§1]CA
91-9500

£$0'your ratum |
o or o

QR
PR D A2

Rata Chart: Free Kil Timo and Kil
Your Discount: Optlonal Services Tota):
MIN 1DYR2AJF 35FM = 89.89 -
Less 5.00% Discount = (-M4.50
|
Timo and Kitometros: 85.49

Your Taxable Fees

0.00

12.38% Concession Recovery Fee 10.90
ENERGY RECOVERY FEE 0.88/DY g8’
VEH LIC FEE 1.71
Sub-fotal-Chargas: 69.08
PST 7.000% & 8.94
Your Non-Taxable Producis/Services ‘
GST TAX 5.00 % 495 |
PASSENGER VEHICLE RENTAL TAX 1.58
Your Total Charges paid: 11266, |
Prepayment 0.00

Net Charges: CAD 112.56

Your Total Due: 0.00
F aﬁ g?rll'sm!f tel;&gﬂ w}lr:’hvb. tact us at 4-800-352-7600 or www.Avis.cont.

or ulrles, please con 2 X

Avis, weratr'loqoommfﬁcd to provid with the best rantal experienca In the Industry. We are In the business of treating pepple fike paople.

0 ng you nce treating
Thank you for renting with AVIS. Te envall In AVIS preferred and to enroll in the AVIS loyalty program, ploase visit avis.com for

Your vehiclo was rented to you _ Your vehiclo was chacked in by-
!

|

more Infonnation.






